

---

# 3C

## Action

### *General Session*

---

## Approval of the September 2017 Consent Calendar

---

**Executive Summary:** The Executive Director recommends that the Commission approve the September 2017 Consent Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the Consent Calendar.

**Recommended Action:** Approve the September 2017 Consent Calendar.

**Presenter:** None

#### Strategic Plan Goal

#### **III. Communication and Engagement**

- b) Maintain effective communication and coordination between Commissioners and staff in carrying out the Commission's duties, roles and responsibilities.

September 2017

---

---

# Consent Calendar

---

---

## Division of Professional Practices Action Items

For your adoption, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the September 7-8, 2017 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

### RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an administrative hearing within a specified time.

1. **ADAMS, Aaron R.** Granite Bay, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
2. **ALMOND, Joshua D.** Concord, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
3. **AREVALO, Benjamin** Whittier, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.
4. **ARIAMAL, Rahmatulla** Colton, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
5. **ARROYO, Maria T.** El Monte, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
6. **AZZIZ, Thameena L.** San Diego, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
7. **BARANCE, Samer M.** Los Gatos, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

8. **BARTLETT, Brian** Davis, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
9. **BELL, Philip S.** Apple Valley, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
10. **BINGHAM, Joyce A.** Hanford, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
11. **BRADLEY, Jason L.** Roseville, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
12. **BUENROSTRO, Natalie M.** Pico Rivera, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
13. **BUSCH, Kristen M.** San Diego, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.
14. **CALHOUN, Jermaine P.** Riverside, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
15. **CASTLEMAN, Derek L.** Colton, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
16. **CHRISPENS, De Monte D. Jr.** Riverside, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
17. **CRUZ, Roberto** Los Angeles, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

18. **DAVIS, Melissa S.** Selma, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
19. **DIAZ, Gustavo B.** Reseda, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
20. **DIXON, Carla M.** Marina Del Ray, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty (20) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
21. **DORANTES, Linda C.** Calexico, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
22. **DOUGLAS, Myesha J.** Sacramento, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
23. **ESCALANTE, Ophny** Portola Valley, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
24. **ESQUIVEL, Alexander S.** Fresno, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
25. **FASTIGGI, Matthew D.** Yorba Linda, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
26. **FENDELL, Judith A.** Richmond, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
27. **FRENCH, Joshua T.** Escondido, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

28. **FRY, Laurie A.** Orange, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
29. **FUENTEZ, Pedro** El Cajon, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
30. **GARGANO, Robert E.** Tustin, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.
31. **GARCIA, Thelmo** Downey, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
32. **GARRATT, Leah** Mendocino, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
33. **GOSET, Travis W.** Temecula, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
34. **GUFFEY, Mikel S.** El Centro, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.
35. **HERSI, Adam G.** Sacramento, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.
36. **HILL, Sharon E.** Los Angeles, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

37. **HOUSTON, Richard W.** Santa Monica, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred fifty (150) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
38. **HUNTER, Timothy J.** Danville, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
39. **KENNEDY, Charles T.** American Canyon, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
40. **KINDIG, Alison K.** Moorpark, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
41. **KRAUS BOYD, Sheila A.** Upland, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
42. **MARTINEZ, Luz A.** Eastvale, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
43. **MCGLINCHEY, Dianne D.** San Diego, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
44. **MERCADO, Charlie J.** Carlsbad, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
45. **MIEIRS, Jesse P.** Folsom, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
46. **MONAHAN, Sarah** Monte Sereno, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
47. **MOORMAN, Max D.** Aptos, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

48. **MORALES, Norma** El Monte, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
49. **MOSLEY, Phinehas** Los Angeles, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred (100) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
50. **MURNAN, Ginevra B.** Sunland, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
51. **MYERS, Kenneth G.** Morro Bay, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
52. **NEACE, James N.** Redlands, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
53. **NELSON, Mark** Novato, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
54. **NOONAN, Matthew W.** Poway, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fifty-four (54) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
55. **OBESO, Thomas Jr.** Imperial, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
56. **OLESON, Michael A.** Kelseyville, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
57. **ONTIVEROS, Christopher J.** Huntington Beach, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

58. **PENNINGTON, Ronald B.** Bakersfield, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
59. **PERSAD, Bharat M.** Pomona, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
60. **PHAYRIN, Bunlam** San Bernardino, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
61. **POTIRIS, Janet E.** Elk Grove, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
62. **PURTHER, Carlo A.** Pasadena, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
63. **RADU, Caius D.** Modesto, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
64. **RENICK, David L.** Northridge, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
65. **RUGH, Edwin W. Jr.** Rancho Cucamonga, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
66. **SAHAGUN, Jacob S.** San Rafael, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
67. **SCHALLER, Gregory A.** Lake Forest, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.



68. **SKJERVE, Angela K.** Barstow, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
69. **SMITH, Herbert W. II,** Oakland, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
70. **SMITH, Lance T.** Apple Valley, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
71. **SPAINHOWER, Toby A.** Newport Beach, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
72. **SULLIVAN, Andy J.** Linden, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.
73. **TAJALLE, John S.** San Pablo, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
74. **TORREZ, Michael R.** Bellflower, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
75. **TYLER, Stephen E.** Modesto, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.
76. **VANDERMARK, William G.** Cathedral City, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
77. **WOLF, Jesse D.** Monrovia, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

78. **WOLFE, William A.** Shafter, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
79. **WOOD, Erik R.** Santa Ana, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
80. **YATES, Randolph V.** Weaverville, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
81. **ZARAGOZA, Jazmine J.** San Joaquin, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

#### **DEFAULT DECISIONS AND ORDERS FOR ADOPTION**

A Deputy Attorney General has prepared the following Default Decisions and Orders for the Commission's adoption:

82. **DA SILVEIRA, Larry B.** San Diego, CA  
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his credentials are **revoked**.
83. **GALLAND, Gabriel R.** Garden Grove, CA  
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his credentials are **revoked**.
84. **GUMBS, Michele D.** Sacramento, CA  
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, her credentials are **revoked**.
85. **MENDEZ, Marcus I.** Red Bluff, CA  
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his credentials are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days**.
86. **SCOTT, Michael W.** Lodi, CA  
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his credentials are **revoked**.
87. **SECKINGTON, Robert M.** San Diego, CA  
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his credentials are **revoked**.

88. **WOLFE, Barbara J.**

Westlake Village, CA

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, her credentials are **revoked**.

**PROPOSED DECISIONS FOR ADOPTION**

An Administrative Law Judge has prepared the following Proposed Decision for the Commission's adoption, which is equivalent to the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials:

89. **PENDLETON, William B. IV**

Fresno, CA

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

**Division of Professional Practices Information Items**

For your information, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the September 7-8, 2017 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

**SELF-REVOCAION WITH PENDING ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT PRIOR TO A  
RECOMMENDATION BY THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS**

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder pursuant to Education Code section 44423:

90. **JOSSELYN, Carrisa A.**

Aromas, CA

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her certification documents are **revoked**, and she agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

91. **MONTES, Brian E.**

South Pasadena, CA

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are **revoked**, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

92. **PEACOCK, Craig T.**

Claremont, CA

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are **revoked**, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

## TERMINATION OF PROBATION

The following individuals have successfully completed probation:

93. **LEAHY, John W. Jr.** Chula Vista, CA  
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on May 31, 2013, the probation is terminated, **the public reproof is vacated and deemed null and void.**
94. **STONE, Donna M.** San Dimas, CA  
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on June 29, 2012, **the stay order is made permanent and her credentials are restored.**

## MANDATORY ACTIONS

All certification documents were mandatorily revoked or denied by operation of law:

95. **BISHOFF, Matt J.** Palmdale, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11550(a) (under influence of a controlled substance to wit: narcotic analgesic).
96. **BROCK, Stephen D.** American Canyon, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all applications for certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly conduct: solicit lewd act).
97. **CARMELIZ, Fritz** Santee, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 656 (misapplication of funds by bank employee).
98. **COREY KILBY, Alisa J.** Imperial Beach, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (child abuse).
99. **COVER, Eric A.** Stockton, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation of a person under 18 years) and 288a(f) (oral copulation of unconscious person); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

100. **DAVIS, Veronica A.** Los Angeles, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (child abuse).
101. **EEHN, Daniel S.** Anaheim, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child 14 or 15 years) (3 counts); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.
102. **FIELDS, Gerald M.** San Bernardino, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(4) (assault by means of force likely to produce great bodily injury).
103. **GARCIA, Thelmo** Downey, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (child abuse); for which, as a term of probation, her ability to associate with minors is limited.
104. **HAMPTON, Darryl E.** Altadena, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 243.4(e) (sexual battery: touch for sex arousal), for which he is required to register as a sex offender.
105. **JAUREGUI, Luis O.** Madera, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction for Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault with deadly weapon not firearm or force: GBI likely).
106. **JOSELYN, Carrisa A.** Aromas, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 653m(b) (repeated harassing by phone or electronic contact); for which, as a term of probation, she is ordered to surrender her teaching credentials.
107. **KIRKLAND, Kevin P.** Etiwanda, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his conviction for a felony violation of California Penal Code section 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation with person under 18 years) (1 count) and misdemeanor violations of 647.6(a)(1) (annoy/molest a child)

(3 counts); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

**108. LAWSON, Curtis**

Kelseyville, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11379.6(a) (manufacture of controlled substance).

**109. LAY, Cindy D.**

Santa Ana, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11550(a) (use and under the influence of a controlled substance: methamphetamine, hydrocodone).

**110. LEYVA, Monette**

Oceanside, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 656 (misapplication of funds by bank employee).

**111. MATAITUSI, Sane A.**

Redlands, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating Health and Safety Code sections 11350 (possession of narcotics) and 11377(a) (possession of dangerous drug/controlled substance).

**112. MEDRANO, Jess G.**

Bonita, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft of personal property).

**113. PEACOCK, Craig T.**

Claremont, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647.6(a)(1) (child molesting) (2 counts), for which, as a term of probation, he is ordered to surrender his teaching credentials.

**114. RAMBONGA, Kristine A.**

Dinuba, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 272 (contributing to the delinquency of a minor); for which she is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

115. **RANNEY, Bobby J.** Exeter, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 484g(a) (theft by forged/invalid access card).
116. **RICHARD, Nathaniel H.** San Diego, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft: money/labor/prop).
117. **SALAZAR, Joshua** Taft, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 211 (robbery: second degree), a serious and violent felony.
118. **SANDERS, Stephen J.** Garden Grove, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 647.6(a)(1) (annoy/molest a child) and 647(a) (solicit lewd act); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290 and, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.
119. **SCHWARTZ, Lynferd S.** Hinkley, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 273a(a) (child cruelty: possible injury/death), 2 counts.
120. **SCORZA, Tanisha L.** Compton, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 424 (embezzlement by public officer).
121. **SHAW, Benjamin J.** Rancho Murieta, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 272 (contribute to the delinquency of minor); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.
122. **TENNANT, David E.** Stockton, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his

misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (child endangerment).

**123. THOMSEN, Stephen M.**

Goleta, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647.6(a) (annoy/molest a child) (2 counts); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290 and, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

**124. TORRES, Moises**

Norwalk, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft over \$400).

**125. TULL, Anthony A.**

San Diego, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 273a(b) (child cruelty: possible injury/death).

**126. WARD, John E.**

Los Angeles, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 459 (burglary: first degree), a serious felony.

**127. WHELEN, Ashly N.**

Menifee, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (child abuse).

### **AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS**

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

**128. BAHEN, Joshua G.**

Etna, CA

**129. BALDENEBRO, Joseph A.**

Whittier, CA

**130. BODINE, Trinity A.**

Fremont, CA

**131. BOYD, Pearl S.**

Los Angeles, CA

**132. CHUNG, Kwang W.**

Bakersfield, CA



133. <b>EICK, William Maclyn M.</b>	Granada Hills, CA
134. <b>FELIX, Armando</b>	Victorville, CA
135. <b>GALINDO, Juan</b>	Imperial, CA
136. <b>HARPER, Donavan E.</b>	Novato, CA
137. <b>HILD, Deborah L.</b>	Riverside, CA
138. <b>KORWIN, Anthony R.</b>	Vista, CA
139. <b>LARA, Oscar</b>	Santa Ana, CA
140. <b>LUNA, Alvaro</b>	Arvin, CA
141. <b>LUONG, Kiet V.</b>	Milpitas, CA
142. <b>MOHATT, Luke J.</b>	Los Angeles, CA
143. <b>NORTHROP, Timothy</b>	Covina, CA
144. <b>PARK, Young J.</b>	Salinas, CA
145. <b>RODRIGUEZ, Hector H.</b>	Covina, CA
146. <b>ROSALES, Ramon</b>	Sacramento, CA
147. <b>SANCHEZ, Juan J.</b>	Delano, CA
148. <b>SMITH, Chad A.</b>	Eureka, CA
149. <b>SPENCER, Michael J.</b>	Hesperia, CA
150. <b>UNDERWOOD, Matthew</b>	Yorba Linda, CA
151. <b>WILLIAMS, Dallas</b>	Moreno Valley, CA
152. <b>WOLFE, Lyris D.</b>	San Francisco, CA

#### **TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held by the following individuals is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials for review.

153. <b>CAPSUTO, Myrna P.</b>	Irvine, CA
-------------------------------	------------

154. **HOTHI, Jasjit S.**

Modesto, CA

155. **MATUSKA, Jennifer A.**

Stockton, CA

156. **NORTHROP, Timothy**

Covina, CA

## Certification Division

### VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL

The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of  
Education Code section 45036

Name	School District/Charter	County	Period of Service
Piper Amborn	Mountain Empire	San Diego	06/01/2017-06/20/2017
Sherry Asberry	Nuview Union	Riverside	05/02/2017-05/15/2017
Lucia Baeza	National SD	San Diego	07/01/2017-07/23/2017
Kuljit Bains	Livingston Union	Merced	05/02/2017-05/03/2017
Thomas Bair	Visalia	Tulare	06/02/2017-06/30/2017
Christopher Cardenas	Paso Robles Joint	San Luis Obispo	06/01/2017-06/27/2017
Rosa Carter	National SD	San Diego	07/01/2017-07/06/2017
Luis Collazo	Selma SD	Fresno	04/01/2017-06/09/2017
*Claudia Del Toro Anguiano	Galt Joint	Sacramento	06/01/2017-06/16/2017
Melissa DiMaggo	Tulare COE	Tulare	07/02/2017-07/20/2017
Megan Brown	Newport-Mesa	Orange	07/03/2017-07/18/2017
Mary Emmerling	Lake Elsinore	Riverside	04/18/2017-05/17/2017
Lucinda Filpi	Farmersville	Tulare	05/02/2017-05/18/2017
Steven Foreman	Merced City	Merced	04/03/2017-04/13/2017
Charity Frank	Conejo Valley	Ventura	06/01/2017-06/05/2017
Jose Fregoso	Visalia	Tulare	07/02/2017-07/26/2017
Jennifer Hayes	La Habra City	Orange	05/01/2017-05/18/2017
Brenda Henry	Santa Ana	Orange	06/01/2017-06/07/2017
Ryan Hogg	Tulare Joint Union High	Tulare	07/02/2017-07/23/2017
Jessica Hutchinson	Sonoma Valley	Sonoma	02/01/2017-03/02/2017
Candice Jackson	Los Molinos	Tehama	06/02/2017-06/07/2017
John Kaufman	Lagunitas	Marin	12/09/2016-12/09/2016
Shannon Lehman	Holtville	Imperial	06/01/2017-06/05/2017
Megan Mayberry	Nuview Union	Riverside	06/02/2017-06/09/2017
Amanda McConnell	Santa Ana	Orange	06/01/2017-06/08/2017
Kristy MacLean	Irvine	Orange	06/01/2017-06/20/2017
Jennifer Matthews	Sonoma Valley	Sonoma	07/01/2016-02/28/2017
Brandy Melendy	Sonoma Valley	Sonoma	01/01/2017-02/24/2017
Beverly Mewborne	Westside Union	Los Angeles	05/02/2017-05/23/2017
Guy Montgomery	Santa Ana	Orange	05/01/2017-05/19/2017
Arlene Perez	Santa Paula	Ventura	06/01/2017-06/09/2017
Marinela Reus	Mt. Pleasant	Santa Clara	08/01/2016-08/24/2016
Jose Reyes	Central	Fresno	07/01/2017-07/09/2017
Don Rizzi	Escondido Union	San Diego	05/01/2017-05/18/2017
Andrea Robles	Visalia	Tulare	06/02/2017-06/07/2017
Iris Roeck	Irvine	Orange	07/01/2017-07/25/2017

Irisbelle Rodriguez	Lemon Grove	San Diego	05/01/2017-05/22/2017
Socorro Ruiz	Oceanside	San Diego	05/01/2017-05/15/2017
Temple Salas-Yoshii	Ocean View	Orange	03/01/2017-03/21/2017
Linda Serrano	Holtville	Imperial	07/03/2017-07/07/2017
Amanda Sherrod	Conejo Valley	Ventura	06/01/2017-06/05/2017
Andrea Sidun	Lucia Mar	San Luis Obispo	05/01/2017-05/25/2017
Kevin Tinkle	Washington	Fresno	06/02/2017-06/13/2017
Liza Villa	Santa Ana	Orange	06/01/2017-06/07/2017
Harriet Willis	Templeton	San Luis Obispo	06/01/2017-06/27/2017
Gina Wright	Holtville	Imperial	06/01/2017-06/05/2017

\*Holds more than one credential

---

---

# Program Approval

---

---

## **Introduction**

This agenda item presents one subject matter program submitted by an institution of higher education for approval.

## **Background**

The Commission regularly receives recommendations for program approval from subject matter review panels. The content specific subject matter standards are closely aligned to the K-12 academic content standards. These subject matter programs are usually undergraduate courses of study completed before candidates begin teacher preparation programs. However, the two programs may be completed concurrently.

## **Subject Matter Program Review Procedures**

Subject matter educators review the submitting institution's response to the preconditions. The preconditions are based on both state laws and Commission policies, and address minimum unit and content area requirements. The institution's responses to the Commission's subject matter program standards are reviewed by a team of two or more subject matter educators to determine if the program meets the program standards, including the subject matter requirements (SMRs). The SMRs are the content knowledge required to be covered in the program and are aligned to the K-12 content standards that the candidate will be expected to know. If the program does not meet the standards, the institution is given an explanation of the findings. The institution may then submit the additional information requested. Once reviewers determine that the program proposal provides a convincing and adequate body of evidence to meet the Commission's adopted subject matter program standards, the program is recommended to the Commission for approval. After subject matter program approval is granted by the Commission, the institution may admit candidates to the approved subject matter program. Graduates of a Commission approved subject matter preparation program meet the Commission's subject matter requirement and are not required to take the subject matter examination (California Subject Examinations for Teachers).

## **Summary Information on the Proposed Elementary Subject Matter Program**

Effective April 1, 2017, successful completion of a Commission approved Elementary Subject Matter (ESM) program will waive the CSET Multiple Subjects exam for candidates and serve as demonstration of subject matter competency for the purpose of earning a credential. ESM programs are embedded within a variety of majors. The number of units required for a given major, the course requirements for those units, and the specific name of the major are institutional level decisions. The Commission's authority extends only to those parts of the academic study that address the ESM requirements.

**Point Loma Nazarene University**

Point Loma Nazarene University's Elementary Subject Matter (ESM) program will provide Cross-Disciplinary Studies majors in the School of Education (SOE) the opportunity to demonstrate mastery of ESM program requirements while they move through their undergraduate major. Point Loma's ESM program is delivered through a collaborative partnership with the College of Arts and Humanities and the College of Natural and Social Sciences. The SOE faculty and staff collaborate on all pertinent Cross-Disciplinary Studies syllabi to ensure that each ESM program standard is covered, practiced and assessed to assure student mastery. Candidates are carefully advised on how to complete the required curriculum by SOE faculty advisors and university advisors across departments. In addition, candidates receive information and guidance on all Teacher Education requirements as they progress through their bachelor's degree.

The ESM program consists of 85 units and candidates choose a concentration of study in one of the seven content areas. Point Loma's ESM program ensures the quality of students' undergraduate experience as they gain competence and content knowledge in order to deliver relevant 21<sup>st</sup> century learning in their future classrooms.

**Staff Recommendation**

Staff recommends that the Commission approve Point Loma Nazarene University's Elementary Subject Matter (ESM) program.